

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Film Directing
- Camera operating
- Cinematography
- Video Editing
- Sound editing
- Sound operation
- Screenwriting
- Graphic Design
- Social Media Management
- Motion Graphics

LET'S CHAT:

- +2 010 33 407 407
- 2/4 Saray AlQobba Cairo, Egypt
- ZuMaaa9@gmai.com
- Instagram:@ZuMaaa9
- Facebook:@Zumaaa9
- Twitter: @ZuMaaa9
- Snapchat:@Zumaaa9

SKILLS:

Languages:

- !- Arabic (Mother tongue)
- 2-English (Excellent)
- 3-French (good)

Communication Skills:

- 1- Communication collaborative team leader, energetic and organized attention to detail.
- 2- I have experience in getting deals done with people from different countries.
- 3- I have experience in public speaking

HAZEM ALY

Director, Producer and Script Writer

HERE'S MY STORY:

Media and Mass Communication Bachelor degree with strong technical skills, 500+ projects experience and the ability to learn concepts quickly, I can work as a Film Director, Film D.O.P, TV shows Director, Camera Operator, Editor and Presenter. I can also work in Public Relations, Customer service, Marketing, Social Media, Human resources, Events Organizing and as a Trainer.

EDUCATIONAL INFO

THE HIGH CINEMA INSTITUTE

DEPLOMA IN SCRIPT WRITING, DIRECTING, VIDEOGRAPHY, VIDEO EDITING AND SOUND ENGINEERING RELATED TO THE ARAB ACADEMY FOR CINEMA AND TV

Graduated MAY 2023

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY

MASTER CLASS IN DEVELOPMENT OF USER-GENERATED CONTENT AUDIENCES ENGAGMENT AND NEWS TO ENHANCE CONTENT AND BRANDING

Graduated December 2019

QATAR UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR DEGREE IN MEDIA AND MASS COMMUNICATION

- · Graduated 2017, Radio TV Department,
- Dean's List of Qatar University 2013.
- . I took three Months internship in Doha Film Institute.
- Member in The Media Club since 2012 till 2017.
- I was Teaching Film Editing and Videography for Students since 2013 till 2017.
- Became the head of broadcast department in The Media Club 2014-2015.
- Became the Vice President of the Media Club 2016-2017.
- Attended workshop in Aljazeera Media Training & Development Centre about How to become a News Presenter.
- Attended workshop in Aljazeera Media Training & Development Centre about The skills of the successful TV Presenter.
- Attended workshop in Aljazeera Media Training & Development Centre about Writing and presenting the Sports News.
- Attended workshop in Aljazeera Media Training & Development Centre about Mobile Press.
- Attended workshop in Aljazeera Media Training & Development Centre about TV news concept.
- Attended workshop in Entube Centre about How to enhance video with audio and got Distinguish Certificate in the Visual Identity Project in Visual communication subject.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about Body Language 2013.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about Basics of photography 2014-
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about TV presence of the leader 2014.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about Body Language 2015.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about Protocol and etiquette 2015.
- · Attended workshop in The Media Club about The Art of Lighting 2015.
- I was the Head of Radio and TV Village in "The 5th Non-Formal media exhibition 2016.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club and Getty Images about Sports Photography 2016.
- Attended exhibition in The Media Club and Getty Images about Sports Photography 2016.
- Attended and Covered Empower Conference 2017.
- Attended workshop in The Media Club about Technical Directing 2017.

AWARDS

- The Best Show In 2016 In Qatar National Theater
- Qatar University Film Festival Best Documentary 2016
- Qatar National Theater Best Production Award 2017
- Qatar National Theater Best Show and Production 2018
- The Ministry of Culture's Annual Theater Festival Best Show and Best Production 2019
- The Entertainment Festival's Best Director Award Egypt 2021
- Arab Film School Best Short Movie and Director Egypt 2022

UNIVERSAL PARTICIPATIONS

- Directed (Ana) Short Movie Egypt 2022
- Directed (konoz) Documentary Egypt 2021
- Directed Video Clip for ZALON THOMPSON the British Super Star With MTV
- Wrote and Directed (Three Billy Goats Gruff) in Cape Town South Africa and Doha Qatar 2019
- Directed (Phobia) Documentary 2017
- Directed (PHOTOCLICKS) 2016
- Participated in Directing the DFI's Documentary (Dari Qatar) 2016
- Wrote 6 English Theater Kids Shows Scripts 2016 - 2020
- Wrote Several Short Movies Scripts and Events ideas which are ready to be done
- Wrote and Directed Alice In Wonderland in 2022/2023 Egypt FAS Theater

INTERNATIONAL COMPANIES AND INSTITUTIONS

- Worked as the supervisor of media office in the United Nations Crime Prevention conference 2015
- Worked as the Supervisor of the Radio System of The opening ceremony of the hand ball's world cup David Atkins Enterprises 2015
- Worked as Production Assistant in BEIN Sports 2016
- Worked as a project manager for Road to 2022 world cup project for the supreme committee 2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director, Producer and Script Writer PLATEAU MEDIA PRODUCTIONS COMPANY AND STUDIOS "EGYPT" MARCH 2024 - PRESENT

- · Directing and writing TWO TV Series and 4 Movies
- · Presented "Qualifying The Actors for Cinema and TV"

VideoEditor Remotely

BLUE FIELD MARKETING COMPANY "QATAR"
JULY 2023 - FEB 2024

- Edited All Videos and Commercial ADs
- · Designed The Motion Graphics ADs

Director, Director Of Photography

NEW DREAM TV CHANNEL AND ALRAAI ALAAM NEWSPAPER "EGYPT"

JULY 2022 - JUNE 2023

- · Directing, producing and writing TV Shows
- · Supervising Photography in the Newspaper

Director, Producer and Script Writer

HD PRODUCTIONS COMPANY AND STUDIOS "EGYPT" SEPTEMBER 2020 - JUNE 2022

- · Directing, producing and writing Shows, Ads and Video Clips
- Creative director and Graphic Designer for most of the projects
- · Managing more than 60 Social Media Accounts

Director, Production Manager and Assistant Director QATAR NATIONAL THEATER JANUARY 2016 - MARCH 2020

- · Directed and Assisted directors in 15 shows per year
- · Assisted the Producers in making budgets and running the shows
- Did paper works for all documents and sponsors regarding all projects
- · Shooting Photos and Videos and Managing Social media of the shows

FREELANCER

OCTOBER 2011 - DECEMBER 2015 "QATAR"

- Worked as a Marketing Assistant and Marketing Manager in Different Campaigns.
- · Worked as Production assistant in Qatar TV in Science stars show.
- Worked in the communication section in Arab Games 2011 (David Atkins Enterprises "DAE").
- Worked as a supervisor in a lot of surveys campaigns with Nelson company.
- Worked as a Project Manager for the Sports Day (2011-2012-2013-2014).
- Worked as a project manager for theater Plays in AlRayyan Theater.
- Worked as a project manager for the Food Festival (2013-2014).
- Worked as a supervisor for the WISE conference (2013-2014).
- Worked as The Supervisor of the extras and as an extra actor for a Series shooting.
- Worked as The Supervisor for the Handball's Fun Zone (2 Be Communication).
- Worked as a videographer and photographer in different kinds of events.
- · Worked as a video editor in a lot of events.
- Worked as Stage manager for a lot of Concerts and Festivals with (Ali Bin Ali Company).
- · Worked as Organizer for a lot of events with (Orion).
- Worked as Organizer for Real Madrid Vs Paris Saint German Match (Ali Bin Ali).
- · Worked in Qatar Total Open Tennis Championship in Ticketing (QTF).
- · Worked as a Photographer (Qatar Soug).
- Worked in "Saif Al Emir" horse racing in the VIP welcome area (Equator).
- Worked as a marketing assistant for Mozaic TV promotion.
- Worked as the supervisor of marketing Ooredoo TV promotion.
- Worked as Organizer for the Emir Cup's Final Match (Ali Bin Ali).
- Worked as supervisor for the Asia 23 championship (2015).

References available upon request



Τx